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John Richmond

From: Michael Modes , Re :

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 11:34 AM
To: John Richmond

Subject: RE: OC inspection Scope

Very insightful question. It would be prudent if someone did a quick check on the fatigue program. What inputs have
changed base line calculations and did the list of high CUF components change?

No more then 1/2 day.

Just in case they changed locations on vulnerable components that may require a visual review of the component.

From: John Richmond

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 10:53 AM
To: Michael Modes

Subject: OC inspection Scope

are there any TLAA inspection samples that we should include in our outage inspection scope (e.g., something
we would not be able to do with the plant on line in March '09)?
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